
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, December 12,2016 3:50 PM

To: 'archref@nYsed.gov'

Subject Records Request/FOIL: Gov. Pataki's February 1, 2005 meeting with Senate & Assembly

Majority/Minority Leaders "to discuss the budget in public"

Attachments: 10-31- 16-foil-feb-1-2005-meeting.p df; 11-7 -16-response-from-senate.pdf; 1 i -7 -16-

response-from-assembly.pdf; 1 1 -7- 1 6-ackn-from-gov.pdf; 12'7 -16-response-from-

gov.pdf

TO: NEW YORK STATE ARCHIVES/ ATT: James Folts/Head of Research Services

This follows up my phone conversation earlier this afternoon with your excellent archivist, Jack McPeters, concerning my

October 31,2OLG FOIL request to the Governor, Senate, and Assembly pertaining to the February 1,2OO5 meeting

between then Governor Pataki and the then Senate and Assembly majority and minority leaders discussing the budget in

public.

Attached is that october 3t,2oL6 FolL request - as well as the responses I received. None have any responsive records,

with the Governor's FOIL Counsel/Records Access Officer suggesting that I contact the New York State Archives.

Does the New York State Archives have responsive records? lf necessary, kindly deem the October 31, 2016 FOIL

request as one also directed to the New York State Archives.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudpewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200

elena @ iudgewatch.ors


